. . 47 Sherman Hill Road
Premier Fmanc.a( Services Woodbury, CT 06768
Vintage and Exotic Motorcar Leasing Tel 203 267.7700
Fax 203 267.7773
premierfinancialservices.com

December 30, 2009

Hancock Park Collection

I““COMSC‘T_
Re: 2002 Rolls Ro ce Comic
VIN:

Lease #:

Dear Mr. Cage:

I 'am writing to inform you that we have terminated your Lease Agreement for the above-
mentioned vehicle. You are no longer authorized to operate this motor vehicle. As well,
please consider this letter as a demand for you to return the vehicle to our
authorized agent.

Upon recej pt of the vehicle, we will liquidate the same at wholesale value. You will be
responsible according to the terms of the Lease Agreement for any deficit between the
amount received and the balance due on the Lease, as well as any expenses that are
incurred as a result of our liquidating the vehicle. Your failure to pay this amount may
resultina derogatory mark on your credit.

If I do not hear from you within ten (10) days of the above date, be advised that we wil]

take whatever action is necessary in order to recover our asset and/or any losses that may
be incurred as a result of your default on the terms of the Lease Agreement.

Your response or lack thereof may result in legal action, please act accordingly.

Yours truly, | o
U.S. Postal Servicem T F s
Melissa McCarthy CERTIFIED MAIL~ RECE Sty

No Insurance Coverage

Collections Manager

CC:

Nicolas Cage

Premier Financial Services, LLC

7008 3230 0003 3291 5257




Premner Financial Services Wosdman Hil Road
Vintage and Exotic Motorcar Leasing Tel 203 267.7700
NOTICE OF SALE - LEASE e Rty
Early Termination
Date: September 9, 2009 U.S. Postal Service
Lease .
Lease Acquisition Date: November 14, 2007

Please take notice that on or after September 24, 2009, the undersigned will sel] at private sale the
following motor vehicle, which was leased to you under the above referenced Lease Agreement and
recently retaken by us:

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION:
YEAR: 2002 MAKE: Rolls Royce MODEL: Corniche

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION nomser

The amount you owe for early termination is determined in the following manner:

Unpaid Monthly Payments due as of date of termination = $11,043.06
Other charges due and unpaid under the terms of the lease + $260.39
Termination Fee (Disposition Charge) + $300.00
Expenses of retaking, holding, preparing and sell vehicle including

reasonable attorneys fees + $0.00

Difference between Adjusted Capitalized Cost and the sum of all
Depreciation and any Amortized Amounts paid through date

of termination +  $243.561.83

Gross Early Termination Amount = $255165.28

The amount you owe for early termination will be no more than the difference between the Gross Early
Termination Amount stated above and (1) the appraised value of the vehicle or (2) if there is no appraisal,
either the price received for the vehicle upon disposition or a greater amount established by the lessor or the
lease contract.

You have the right to geta professional appraisal to establish the wholesale value of the vehicle for the
purpose of figuring how much you owe on the lease. If you want an appraisal, you will have to arrange for
it to be completed at least three days before the scheduled sale date of the vehicle. The appraiser has to be
an independent person acceptable to the holder of the lease. You will have to pay for the appraiser. The
appraised value will be considered final and binding on you and the holder of the lease.

Please note that the net sale proceeds may not cover your Early Termination Liability. If that happens, you
will owe the balance and You could be sued for that balance.

PREMIER FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC

T






